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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#  2015GS0800140
FALONZO RAKEEM RAHMON DASH AW: H356403

AKA: Seessimidcagillad Date of Oftense; 1072472014

Race: Gef s omrivene Sex: duimmn S.C. Code §: 16-03-0600(B)(1)

DOB: SS#: — CDR Code #: 3411

Address: & T T

City, State, ZIp: MRS Cormuro R SENTENCE SBEET

DL# -2 SID# '

*CDL Yes 1 No O CMV Yes O No [J Hazmat Yes £ No O /

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or 71 PLEADS

TO: Assault & Batterv 3™ Degree
In violation of § 16-03-069D(E)(1} of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3414

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1¥ or Lewd Act)
The charge is: O Asindicted, BJ Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea i 7 [J Without Negotiations or Recommentation, 3 Ncgotiated Sentence, 7 Recommendation by the State.
AREH}\Q((J/)/
I -,
100437 1587

Ka*nila Szy@;%ka-Sas, Assistant SolicitorSC Bar # Defendant Bypﬂy for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comrpitted to the (] State Department of Corrections ¢ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of @m«w—yemr O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed /)Tcz:s
and/or to pay a fine of § —+prSvided that upon the service of —_— days/months/years and or payment

of $ 7 plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for "

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.

U CONCURRENTor [0 CONSECUTIVE 10 sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given ?gedit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections,
0 The Defendant is 10 be placed on Céntral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: -
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP -

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms; Obtain GED O ,1

|
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May scrve W/E heginning h
Recipient: Substance Abusc Counseling O/
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ ,
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%}) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weckly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A} [}{Conv, Surcharge) $100 $ IOQ, 20 pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2){DUI Surcharge) 3100 $ 3 Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU Asscssment) 312 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 3 aS NP
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD of appointed otherfeounsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 5.5, 00 i
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 3. 90
TOTAL $
. Presidifg Judge

Clerk of CourtDeputy Clerk: ﬁfl .5-'&1 T 1\5 Judge Cede
Court Reporter: ﬂ—\‘!& YAre o Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03720113
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Indlctment Number:

County of ?)er ILQ e\ 2013 Gs. -01u29

STATE / Probation C/W#S:CC O%‘\S QOS2

F@ \Oﬂ 20 mS\ﬂ Name of Original Offense: Assaul+ (A BHAN)
AKA: original AW#: 2013 A R 205 O0\3p
Race: _ @\ A, ». ! i&gﬁrl Offense: OS]IO /::?O 13
DOB: | w —— L. Convictiod S.C. Code §: | lo- 073 Qo4

ssN: € . = NO g%n\zﬁtign CDR Code #: ) 4 | SN
SID#: 2105]%" riginal Sentence: VO YCS'SS UWeanN W Dl latror

SC Codrt of Appeals ORDER

The above named defendant l}; been charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on S/ Z2Z./ i 4 _in the Court of
General Sessions of rke ey County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Cautt in probation
. /jontinuation orders(s) issued on , as set forth in the attached warrant(s) o@/@%ﬂﬂ;) dated
21- . After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the (presence/absence) of the defendant, 1 find that the above
named defen(bantd?as \2_?[8'[8(1 the following condition(s) of probation: (List by number or indicate special conditions as provided in the afﬁdavi!)
/@)

Therefore7IT IS ORDERED that: z ~
the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve Zz Z months/yéars, theYyemainder
of the original sentence, and/or pay $ .

O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve months/years of the original
sentence and/or pay $ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the condltlons set_fortlm] the alia ed
order and not inconsistent with this order. 3 = g -

xO I> : 8
e -

O the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subqu:ﬂo-the cwmoné‘é”é (8 Tl

therein and not inconsistent with this order. - @
"’% .

O  probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervg@% thlgate

O the above named defendant is placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (manda{m’y:&:on ted ¢f Tirs gree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex oféhse aqgamst‘é* r).

/I(Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: *@anment fees (arrearage) Civil judgment: 00 Department fees
gg‘nes and other fees (arrearage/balance) O Fines and other fees
estitution (and 20%) (arrearage/balance) O Restitution (and 20%)

6 Additional Gondifions ord d by the Court: R | - A
. itiona on itions ordere e Cou QVOKQ ( é{\L ' , » N g
Credit for 9 ronths 9 me. Sﬁrpec{. AT R&COW.’)C“E((,

O  The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to e calculated and applied
by the SC Department of Corrections. //25

,5/ The defendant has previously served 37g months/years on this sentence.

(split sentence time and/or prior partial revocation time)

0 ___The defendant was previously placed on active electronic mopiterimgpursgnt to §23-3- ,{‘:40

This 24 day of OCK, , 20/5,(/ \AI/\( ™~ X:?jé'w

MOHC/ & Cornéer , SC Presiphg et /9714\' /\J}idicial ('Jrcuit

J

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this pr {)alion; impose any lawfui condinon it dgems propef; or extend your
period of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court maykquire you to serve any part of the ngnn sentenc imposed.

This is to certify that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein. 1agree
probation order during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court’s order and all attachmen

comply with such conditions and f! condmo of my attached

Offender’s Signature A Witnessed by

Signed this day of , , at SC “C%{
Day Month Year City %Q

NPPPS Form 9 (Stonck) Reavision' N  Reavisinn Nata 019-01-2011 Gonv Distrihutions: Whita-Clark f Ranet Yollow-RCNA- Pink-Affender Fita: Rald-Nffanidr




IN THE COURT OF GENI*:RAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF Berkeley g

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS0801429
Falonzo Rakeem Rahmon Dash ) A/WH: 2013A0820500136

AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _5/10/2013

Race: RiWR  Sex: ddwes Age: Sy ) S.C.Code § ;_16-03-0029

DOB: d $ SS#: CDR Code #: 3410 !

Address: % o ; %

City,State,Zip: ot

DL - SIDF: % SENTENCE HEE*T

*CDL Yes[] NOD CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or (XIPLEADS

TO: Assault and Battery of a High and Apgravated Nature

in violationof § 16-03-0600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411

[] NON-VIOLENT [X VIOLENT _[X|SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

w/minot 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: ] As Indicted. [X}Lesscr Included Offense,  [“]Defendant Waives Presentment te Grand Jury.
‘The pleais: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentene
ATTEST:
Ozmént, Matt SC Bar# efendant orney for Defendan)

me Department of C -&

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of

" _; provided

and/or to pay a fipe of §
of $ / : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

“ 2da¥sbnnad§sr (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to ex
; i at upon the service of . days/months/ye%

(dcfendant's initials)

] Recbmmc ndation by the State.

-—  W——

SC Bar#

, [0 Couaty Detention Center,

ceed  ——————Years

rs Uor(payment

QO;hsfyéars ;d subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard con

probation,"which are incorporated by re_férence.
] CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

imons of

The Defendant is to be given credit for time serv d pursuant to S.C, Code
by the State Department of Corrections. O}.{@)
[ The Defendant is to be placed on thc Central Registry of ®hild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §!

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-2520 oy
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess or receive a firearm or ammunition,

§ 24-13-40 to be calculatd

d and applied

p-25-135.
16-25-65 (Criminal

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred { ] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered  PTUP
Total: 3 plus 20% fee: $ days/hours BabBlic Servicg Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED Q/ﬁ
[] Setby SCDPPPS Aftend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corpl

May serve W/E begining P 1q

Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling o “Q_QM
*Fine: 8 Random Drug/Alcohol testing it
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, conse¢utive| weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(1} (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 7 o7 pmts of § beginning
§14-1-211{A)2) (DUL Suicharge) $100 S paid to Publi Definder Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DU} Assessment) $12 g \ :

56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ - +
l§’roviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S rﬁk‘ (0 POV N'\.& (Y M0,
§ 14-1:212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 8 25, oD
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchurge) $150 8§ |
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(f) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca § ' ] Appeinted PD or appointgd other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) 85 $ o) § 47.12 requires $500 befaid o Clerk
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) $ during probation. ! '
TOTAL $
— .
()5 Presiding Judge (
Judge Code: I

Cierkof-Court/ Deputy Clerk /
o M

Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (0312011}

Sentence Date:
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